From Fairfield Sketch Book - By Julian Bolick

The Rev. James Rogers, a native of County Monaghon Ireland, was pastor of Ebernezer ARP Church in 1791. He was twice married. His first wife was Jane Wilson Murray, the second was Celia Davis, third Jane Adger - all natives of Fairfield.

The Hanahan House at 100 Zien St. was built by Mr. Adger, who sold it to Mrs. Cathcart when he moved to his clantation home at Adger (see attached History of Adgerland). The house on Zion St. is now occupied by Miss Rebecca Hanaham. The home at Adger was occupied by Mr. John H. Cathcart at the time of its sale. Also the house was occupied at one time by the Long family at least they are mentioned as living on a plantation at Adger